
January 10, 2001

NOTE TO: Michael Lesar, Acting Chief
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: James H. Wilson, Senior Project Manager/RA/
Generic Issues and Environmental Projects Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: RECEIPT OF COMMENTS CONCERNING THE SCOPE OF THE
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW IN SUPPORT OF LICENSE RENEWAL OF
TURKEY POINT UNITS 3 AND 4 (TAC NOS. MA9940 AND MA9944)

Attached are copies of the three comments that we have received through the staff's

Internet site (turkeypointeis@nrc.gov) that was established to receive comments on the scope

of the environmental review concerning the Turkey Point Units 3 and 4 license renewal

application. The Federal Register Notice soliciting the scoping comments was issued on

October 24, 2000 (65 FR63636) and announced that the comment period ended on

December 22, 2000.

Docket Nos. 50-250 and 50-251

Attachments: As stated
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